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From: Pres. Argyll <Argyli@churchofscotland.org.uk>
Date: Jan 15, 2021 10:17:19 AM
Subject: FW: Presbytery Prayer Rota and Intimations

From: Pres. Argyll

Sent: 15 January 2021 10:15

To: Pres. Argyll <Argyll@churchofscotland.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Presbytery Prayer Rota and Intimations

From: Pres. Argyll
Sent: 15 January 2021 10:13
To: Pres. Argyll <Argyli@churchofscotland.org.uk>

Subject: Presbytery Prayer Rota and Intimations

Presbytery Prayer Rota

Intimations
Southend — Minister: Rev Steve Fulcher

Rev Steve asks that we give thanks for the way the congregation has kept together during these difficult
times, and how the church has been central in the support offered in the community.

Please also remind folk of the week of prayer for Christian unity.

Muchairn — Minister: Rev Tom Telfer

As we enter a new year please pray for the moderator of Presbytery, Rev Owain Jones.

Anyone wishing an intimation posted should inform the clerk no later than Wednesday each week.

Rev Owain Jones, Moderator of Presbytery invites presbyters to weekly prayer together on Wednesdays at Noon. It
will be distributed by email and posted on the website. It can also be viewed on the following link

https://www.youtube.com/channel /UCPXtIED6SuGHrf7ZDYJItMj8w

Presbytery Facebook Page: If anyone wishes something posted on the Presbytery Facebook Page please contact

Liz Gibson (egibson@churchofscotland.org.uk)

Online services available from Argyli
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Online services are being provided for local congregations and those who wish to log in from places further
afield:

The United Church of Bute — Rev Owain Jones - https:/ /www.unitedchurchofbute.org.uk/

The Shore Kirk — Rev Janet MacKellar —

https:/ /sites.google.com/view/theshorekirk/home
or https://www.facebook.com/groups/345399762209092/
Service is available by Phone on 01369 510 932

Ardchattan Iw Coll lw Connel — Rev Willem Bezuidenhout https: / /www.ardchattanchurch.org.uk/

West Cowal — Rev David Mitchell
https:/ /www.westcowalchurches.org.uk/

Netherlorn Churches Worship Team
http:/ /www.netherlornchurches.org.uk/

West Kintyre — Rev Scott Burton
westkintyreandgighachurchofscotland.org

Kilmore and Oban: Rev Dugald Cameron
www.obanchurch.com

Barra and South Uist : Rev Lindsay Schluter(audio only)

Can be accessed via telephone (01871-200336) or the South Uist website
(www.southuistchurchofscotland.com )

eXp facebook page: - a worship and discipleship resource for young people.

https://www.facebook.com/expdunoon/

Daily Hope line

It is introduced by the Archbishop of Canterbury. There are three options, you can:
1. Listen to a well-known hymn being sung then listen to a reflection on it, about 15 minutes.
2. Listen to well-known hymns being sung and sing along.
3. Listen to a prayer relevant to today's world

This service is called Daily Hope, the phone number is 0800 804 8044 Phone calls are free,
Keep Safe

Stewart

W Stewart Shaw DL
Clerk to the Presbytery of Argyli
Registered Scottish Charity SC001424
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